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Walsh House

106-108 wWashington Street
Cumberland, Maryland

1866

William Walsh, an Irish immiqrant, set up law practice in
Cumberland within eight years of his arrival to this country in 1842.
His legal career led him to become easily involved in nolitics. In
1866, when his home on Washington Street was built, he was the county's
most prominent Democrat. He served as the Sixth PDistrict Congressman
from 1874 to 1878. William Walsh's children and grandchildren have left
their lasting imprint on the political and relinious heritage of Alleg-
any County by servinag in influential occupations such as lawyer, state
attorney general, oriest, and nun. The Walsh House is an example of
good adaptive reuse because it has been owned and occupied by the Alleg-
any County Board of Education since 1931.

Second Empire architectural features of this house include
twelve semicircular hooded dormers and elaborately scrolled console
brackets. The interior of the house is dominated by a magnificent spi-
ral stairway. The house has a wide varietv of fireplaces, eight in

number.
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The Walsh House is located at 106-108 YWashinqton Street.

This Second Empire building was originally "T" shaped. It is three
stories tall by five bays wide. Wall construction is brick laid in
american common bond in random variations except for the northern facade
which is laid in stretcher bond except for one row of headers above the
second floor windows. The roof is a mansard covered with imbricated
slate shingles. Located on the mansard and disbursed three to a side
are twelve hooded dormers with an intricate semicircular cornice with
a soffit. Decorative splat board trim is on the sides of the dormers.
Fach darmer has a two wooden sash semicircular window except For three
on the southern facade which contain two windows each. Atop the mansard
roof is a cornice and frieze. Where the mansard and the brick walls
meet is a box cornice and frieze. Connecting the second set of eaves
and a band of wooden architrave located on a brick belt course are
rlaborately covered wooden console brackets mostly in pairs but also singularly.
On all but one corner of the building pairs of brackets are adjacent
totalling four together. Where projecting pavillions and the bay meet
the eaves the brackets are grouned in threes except for the southern
facade where maist of the brackets are arranged singularly. This treatment
of the eaves is repeated on all sides of the building. 0On the corner
of the mansard are cornerboards connecting the two sets of eaves. The
building rests on a high stone foundation of rough coursed stone covered with
ashlar. Four original chimpeys are double, each servinn two fireplaces.
They have corbeled caps and are all located on the interior of the building.

Windows and arches are covered separately on a following page.

Unlike the other sides of the building the northern facade is mostly
stretcher bond. The center bay of this facade projects slightly from
the foundation to the roof like a central pavillion. Where this pro-
jection intersects the eaves the console brackets are arranged in threes.
A stone platform porch and steps leading to the main entrance has iron
rails. The double doors have vertical boards and one oval panel with
architrave trim gach. Above the doors is segmental arched stained qlass
transom with a double row segmental brick arch. A flat porch roof is
supported by two large and ornate wooden console brackets.

The only nortion of the basement and first floor of the southern
facade that hasen't been concealed by a brieck addition is on the western
end of the facade where there are three windows. Local tradition suggests
that this facade was originally the "front" of the house, facing the
Potomac River. The original floor plans for the first floor (enclosed)
indicates a large porch on the south and the different detail on this
facade might help confirm the idea. The central two bays of this facade
nroject slightly like a central pavillion. The brackets on this facade
are mostly single with double brackets on the corners of the building and
the edges of the projection. A larger central projecting portion of the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

William Walsh came to this countpy , from Ireland in 1842 as
a boy 14 years old. After studying law he was admitted to the Bar
of Charlestown, Virginia at the age of 22. At the age of 24 he established
an independent law practice in Cumberland in 1852. H%thin eight years
of arrival to America he was a practising attorney.

A brilliant lawyer, Walsh easily became involved in politics.
His political carger began in 1860 as a Presidential Elector. = Six
years later Walsh was the county's most prominent Democrat, and presided
over mass meetings in Cumberland supporting Andrew Johnson's Reconstruction
policies against the harsher Republican policies. 3 At gbout this date
in 1866, his home on Washington Street was built. In 1867 he was
chosen as the local delegate to the Maryland Constitutional Convention
and Figured prominently in the debate there. 4

In 1872 Walsh was again a Pregidential Elector, this time supporting
Horace Greeley's bid for candidacy. Walsh accepted the Democratic
nonination for Sixth District Congressman in 1874 and defeated his
neighbor Lloyd Lowndes, who later became Governor. 6 He was re-elected
in 1876 when he defeated Louis E7 MeComas of Hagerstown by a narrow
margin of only fourteen votes. He decliped his party's re-nomination
in 1878.

Apart from his political career Walsh was busy with his nprestigious
practice of law and active in local affairs. Although his eclientele
included the most prosperous local people, Walsh also provided legal
direction For local miners. "In times of distress and trouble" he
nrovided help with both his legal expertise.and his influeoce For-the.cowmunity?
One such charpitable act was when in 1873 he denated his stables to
the Vinilant Hose Cowpany as a tempuraia engine house to be used until
the caspany's building was completed.

William Walsh's only sen, William Edward Walsh lived here after
his parents' deaths in the early 1890's. Although his legal career
was less exciting than his father's, his children, who'were born in this
house, achieved fame in their later lives. The first born son, William
Concannon Walsh, was admitted to the Cumberland Bar in 1913. He saw
military service on the Mexiean border in 1916 and in France during
World War Une. After that war he became an Associate Judge of the Fourth
Judicial Circuit, Chief Judge of the Maryland Court of Appeals, and

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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(Check One) (Check One)
] Altered X Uncltered 3 Moved K] Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 ¢D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

106-108 Washington Street in Cumberland, Allegany County, stands
on the southern side of the street between West Prospect Square and
Smallwood Street in the Washington Street Historic District.

The Board of Education building is a large two and a half story
brick structure with a high mansard roof and a high foundation. The
symmetrical facade (north side) has five bays with the entrance in a
slightly projected pavilion. Three round top dormers pierce the mansard
roof on the street side. The principal windows are double-hung wooden
sashes with two-over-two lights and laivermd shutters. A bracketed cornice
circles the building. The principal entrance has double panelled wooden
doors with a segmental arch transim of stained glass. A heavy bracketed
hood above the door has a flat roof. Mark on the wall above the hood
roof indicates that it once had a balustrade. The interior has heavy
natural finished woodwork and a spiral staircase. The building is
structurally sound and is basically unaltered although new extensions
have been added to the south.

135§
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The building occupied by the Allegany County Board of Education
was erected in the late nineteenth century, probably the 1870s, as
the residence of William Walsh, a prominent lawyer. Walsh was elected
to the United States House.of Representatives in 1876 and served two
terms. His grandson, Bishop James Edward Walsh, who was imprisioned
by the Chinese for ten years, was born in this house.

Architecturally, the house is representative of the Second Empire
style. The Board of Education Building prominently displays the man-
sard roof which identifies the style. Typically, the house has round
headed windows and dormers in the mansard roof, heavy brackets which
support the cornice, and a shelf-like porch over the central door, and
tall proportions.
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Physical Description continued for the Walsh House AL-IV-A-024

mansard roof contains three larger dormers with double windows with mullion.

The western facade is divided into three parts: the second and
third floors of the main block of the building, a one story portion in
the corner of the "T", and a two story five sided bay with a hipped roof
that is at the end of the top of the "T". Running the lennth of the
facade is a wooden architrave. An enclosed porch divides the one story
portion into halves. This wooden porch has stone and wooden steps.

The entrance located on the porch consists of a four panel recessed
door with vertiecal boards and a two light transom. A wooden panel
supported by carved wooden brackets is located between the architrave
and the box cornice and soffit that compose the eaves of this one story
portion of the building. The box cornice is complimented on the five
sided bay by a cornice at the same heinht.

The eastern facade contains no detail that differs from what has
been noted to apply to the entire building.

INTERIOR:

The interior of the Walsh is arranged with a central hall plan with
three rooms on either side. The vestibule at the northern end of the
central hall includes double interior doors with plain glass transom
and sidelights. At the southern end of the hallway a vestibule that
served the original entrance on that facade includes double doors with
a stained glass transom and plain glass sidelights. The first floor
is dominated by a snrial stairway with a large and ornately paneled
newell and ornamental brackets on the string. In the ceilinn above
the stairwell is a semicircular window. The western wall around the
stairwell is curved and the door and frame of room 106 located on that
wall are curved to match the curvature of the wall. The house has a
wide variety of fireplaces covered on a following page. The plaster
walls are treated with a high baseboard, a cornice and a chair rail.

A don len stairway on the eastern side of the huilding has an open
well, five landings, and one winder.

ADDITION:

Abutting the southern facade of the Walsh House is a large rectanqular
addition built in 1965. Vall construction is of brick laid in stretcher
hond except for one row of headers on the western facade. The building
rests on a cement foundation with a plain water table. 0On the southeastern
corner of the addition an old stone garden wall of rough faced ashlar
with a stone capping has been used as foundation. 0n the eastern facade
of the addition there is evidence that more of the stone wall is beinn
used but has been sheathed in cement. The roof is flat and is covered
with tar and pebbles. The eaves consist of a metal cornice and soffit.

Two brick belt courses are located heneath the cornice. The uppermost
is @ soldier course of bricks on end. The lower belt course is composed
of two rows of stretcher bond.

Windows and doors are discussed on a fallowing sheet.
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CARRIAGE HOUST :

The Walsh carriage house is on Plum Allev behind the YWalsh house.
The huilding is snuare and faces nable flank towards Washinaton Street,
Wall construction is of brick laid in american common bond with variations
of 7to 1l and 8 to 1. 0On the eastern facade the foundation is roughface-
ecoursed ashlar. 0On the south of the foundation is random stone. The
water table is plain. A belt course of headers runs along the base of
the eastern and southern facades. The qabled roof is divided by central
gables on both the north and south, the eaves consist of a box cornice,
wide soffit, and bed mouldinq.

Windows and doors are covered separately on a following page.
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AINDUWS

~orthern Facade -

Jasement - Four segmental arch casement windows of two wooden
sash  of one light each, swing in, segmental arch
of rough stone, pegged, wire grates. Two segmental
arch openings one on either side of porch.
First Floor - Four double hung, two wooden sash , 2/2 light
windows, stone lugsills, flat brick arches,
fixed shutters.
Second Floor - four double hung, two wooden sash , 2/2 light
windows, stone lugsills, flat brick arches,
fixed shutters. Une double hung, two wooden
sash , segmental arch window with stone lugsill,
segmental brick arch, and fixed shutters cut
to form segmental arch when closed.
Third Floor - In dormers, three, two wooden sash, double hung
2/2 light semicircular arch windows, wooden lugsills.

Eastern Facade -

Basement - Four double hung, 2/2 liaht seamental arch, two
wooden sash windows with segmental rough stone arch'
and stone lugsills, One of these is boarded up.

First Floor - Three double hung, two wooden sash, 4/4 light

windows, stone lugsills, flat brick arches.
Two are connected with mullion and share same s5ill
and arch. All have fixed shutters.

Second Floor - Four double hung, two wooden sash, 4/4 light

windows, stone lugsills, flat brick arches

and fixed shutters. 0One double hung, two

wooden sash, 2/2 light window, stone lugsill

and flat brick arch.

Third Floor - In dormers, three double hung, two wooden sash.

2/2 light semicircular arch windows with wooden
lugsills.

Western Facade -

Basement - Five seqgmental arch windows, stone lugsills, seqgmental
rough stone arch. Une, two wooden sash, double hung
with 2/2 lights. Two have two wooden casement of
one light each swing out, two have been boarded
up and have louvered ventilators.

First Floor - Two double hung, two wooden sash, 1/1 light windows,
stone lunsills, flat brick arches. dJne entrance
with four panel recessed door with vertical
boards and two light transom, flat brick
arch above transom. Two double hung, two
wooden sash, 1/2 light windows with flat brick
arches and stone lugsills. 0On bay are four
double hung, two wooden sash, 2/2 light windows,
stone lugsills, and flat brick arches.

Second Floor - Two double hunqg, two wooden sash, 2/2 light

+indouws, stone lugsills, flat brick arches,

fixed shutters. Jne double hung, two wooden

sash, 4/4 light windows, stone lugsill, flat

brick arch fixe- shutters. O bay are four double
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hung, tuo wooden sash, 2/2 light windous, stone
lugsills, flat brick arches.
Third Flaor - Three double hunqg, two wooden sash, 2/2 lioht
semicircular arch windows with wooden lugsills.

Southern Facade -

Room 1U4

Room 133 -

Room 145 -

Conference

Room 109 -

Room 202 -

Room 203 -

Room 248

First Floor - Three douvle hung, tWo wooden sash. 2/4 ligat
“indows, stone lugsills, flat brick arches.

Second [Nloor -Light double hung, two wouden sash,2/2 light
segmental arch windows, seqgmental brick arches,
stone lugsills.

Third Floor - In dormers are three sets of double hung, wooden
casement windows connected with mullion with
wooden lugsills.

FIREPLACES

Brown marble with sculptured cartouche and spandrel, marbel mantle.

Red marble with plaque cartouche and spandrel and mnarble mantle.

winite marble with planue cartouche and snandrel, marble mantle.

Room 108 - “icest one in house - Snow wnite marble - cartouche is
very ornamental sculptured face. - spandrel and marble
mantel. Ceramic tile hecarth.

Verv hegutiful Brown marble with Jlack marble nlaque trimming

for cartouche and spandrel and mantel. ©GSitting in fireplace is

an iron stove inscribed "Crystal” in excellent shape. Stove has

windows and iron floor rail attached to marble hearth.

Exactly like chimney #3 except located on chiuney breast.

Exactly like chimney #3 except located on chimney breast.

White marble with nlaque cartouche and spandrel located on
chimney breast.



coislion continued for Carriane (louse AL-IV-A-024

AINDUIS

“orthern Facade -

First Floor - Two entrances originally large semicircular arched
doors. 0One double door, vertical boards, three
nanels each, nplain wooden trim, two sash, two
ligivt transom with mullion, oversized wooden
lintel for original door. five folding doors
of five panels each, architrave trim, vertical
boards, steel beam lintel.

Second Floor - 0One semicircular arch window, fixed, two rectangular

lights and one half-round light, semicircular

brick arch, wooden lugsill, nlain wooden trim,
boarded up.

Southern Facade -

First Floor - One large, two sash, double hung 4/4 light semi-
circular arched window, double row semicircular
header brick arch. One small two sash, double
hung, 1/1 light semicircular arched window,
semicircular brick arch, wooden lugsill. One
fixed four light segmental arched recessed window.
Seqmental arched decorative molding panel, double row
senmental header brick arch, brick slipsill. One
original recessed entrance vertical board door,
two panels, four linhts boarded up, architrave
trim, semicircular transom with two quarter
round lights, double row semicircular header
brick arch.

Second Floor - One semicircular arched window, fixed, two
rectanqular lights and one half-round light,
semicircular brick arch, wooden lugsill, nlain
Wwooden trim.

Wlestern Facade -

First Floor - Jne large semicircular arched window, buarded
unp with vertical boards, double row semicircular
header brick arch, wooden lugsill.
Second Floor - Une semicircular arched window, boarded up,
semicircular brick arch, wooden lunsill.

Fastern Facade -

First Floor - Three segmental arched, two sash, double hung,
4/1 light windows decorative wooden moulding
panels, double rav seqmental header brick arches,
brick slinsills.
Second Floor - One semicircular arched window, fixed, two
rectangular lights, one half-round light, semi-
circular brick arch, wooden lugsill, nlain wooden trim.
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The Second Unnire bLuilding features twelve semicircular hooded
dormers with label moulding, situated on the imbricated slate flansard
roof. Very larqge scrolled console brackets sunrmort the flat roof

aver the northern entrance. [laborate scroljed doudle Hrackets connect
the archittrave vith the soffit: thiese are tripled on the corners of

tae bullding. The carriaze house has been drastically altered and

1s in noor shape. The oriningl dounle semicircular doorways have

oeen renlaced and the arches Hricked up.

hie interior of the building is dominated by a maqnificadnt
sniral stalruay on the first and second floors. This stairwsavy hags
a larye, heavily ornate, naneled newel and ornamental brackets.  Over
the sniral stairway 1is s semlcircular stained glass window fixed horizontally
in the ceiling.  Anotner unusual feature of this stairway is a door
and frame (room 1J6) that are curved to fit the rourded wall. In
tne first floor central hall is a snlendid antinue nier mirror with
nirffins.  This house has a vide variety of firenlaces, eight in nunoer.

An examnle of good adantive reuse, the building is owned and
occupied by the Allenanv County Board of [ducation. which bHought it in
1931, 14 Althounh the larae nodern addition to the rear of the house
has ooliterated the first floor of the southern facade, much of the
original apnearance of the building renains. (The former occunants
of this house have left a lasting imnrint on the nolitical and reliacious
neritajge of Allenanv Countv.) In its nresent use the walsh House
continues its useful service to the citizens of Alleganv County Hoth
as a2 novernment office and as an historice landaark.

T.3.C. Williams, History of Allenany Countv. “laryland
Titsworth and Co., 1923.) Vol. I n. 312,

1. Janes ¥. Thomas and
(Philadelphia: L.R.

5. flarry Steqmaier Jr.. Allcgany County-A HIstory (Parsons . Va: -icflain

Printina fo., 1976) p. 28]). Thonas and Jdilliams, History of Allegany County.'

n., ZoU,
4. Thomas and Williams, History of Allesany County, 'iarvland, n, 313.

5. Toid
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Significance continued For Walsh House AL-1V-A-024

served two terms as the !laryland Attorney General. 1

Another son, Janes Edward Walsh becawne a priest in 1915 and was
then sent to China as a missionary. After becoming a bishop while there,
he was captured by the Red Chinese and imprisoned by the Peoples Republic
of China for many years until his release at the age of 79 in 1970.
aAnother gf Walsh's sons becamne a priest and two of his daughters became
MUNS .

The Second Empire building features twelve semicircular hooded
dormers with label moulding, situated on the imbricated slate Mansard
roof. Very large scrolled console brackets support the flat roof
over the northern entrance. Elaborate seroljed double brackets connect
the archilrave with the soffit; these are tripled on the corners of
the building. The carriage house has been drastically altered and
is in poor shape. The original double semicircular doorways have
been replaced and the arches bricked up. y

The interior of the building is dominated by a magnificant
spiral stairway on the first and second floors. This stairway has
a large, heavily ornate, paneled newel and ornamental brackets. Over
the spiral stairway is a semicircular stained glass window fixed horizontally
in the ceiling. Another unusual feature of this stairway is a door
and frame (room 106) that are curved to fit the rounded wall. In
the first floor central hall is a splendid antique pier mirror with
girffins. This house has a wide variety of fireplaces, eight in number.

An example of good adaptive reuse, the building is owned and
occupied by the Alleqany County Board of Education, which bought it in
1931. 14 Although the large modern addition to the rear of the house
has obliterated the first floor of the southern facade, much of the
original appearance of the building remains. (The former occupants
of this house have left a lasting imprint on the political and religious
heritage of Allegany County.) In its present use the Walsh House
continues its useful service to the citizens of Allegany County both
as a government office and as an historic landmark.

1. Janes W. Thomas and T.J.C. Williams, History of Allegany County, iMaryland
(Philadelphia: L.R. Titsworth and Co., 1923.) Vol. 1 p. 312,

2. Ibid

. Harry Stegmaier Jr., Allegany County-A HIstory (Parsons W. Va: licClain
Printing Co., 1976) p. 28). Thomas and Williams, History of Allegany County,id

4. ?ﬂonguand Williams, History of Allegany County, Maryland., p. 313.

8 1bid

6. Thomas and Williams, History of Allegany County, Maryland. p. 260-1

13 Lowdermilk , Will H., History of Cumberland (Baltimore: Regional Publishing

Co., 1971) p. 434 Reprint of the 1878 edition.
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John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: L.H. Everts
Company, 1882) p. 1380.

Who's Who in America. (W/World Notables) Vol. 36, 1970-71
(Horquis Vho's Who, Chicago, I11.). p. 2375

Ibid. p. 2374

Genealogy Files, Allegany County Historical Society
History House

Cumberland, Maryland 21502

Allegany County Land Records, Liber 179, Folio 437.
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jecting pavilion which includes the tall second storey
window below and the main entrance with its double wood
door, stained glass transom, granite steps and massive
bracketed porch-like entablature surrounding the doorway.
On either side of this central projection are two
shuttered windows on both the first and second storeys;
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A modest but representative example of the Second Empire
Revival style, the Board of Education Building is an integral
part (and the largest building) of the row of brick houses
that runs from the courthouse to Smallwood Street - a rather
remarkable concentration. Although not Greek Revival like
the others 106-108 Washington Street is similar in material,
scale, and so forth. Its use as offices is a good example
of adaptive preservation.
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Willism "alsh(1828-1895) was a member of the bar for forty years. He.
was twice elcted to Congress 1874--1876.
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Catholic Church and is held by ~“he Communists in China (a T-V Movie made of
nis story)

flis grandaaughter, Mary Gertrude Walsh established the first Library
in Cumberlend, Md., called the Cumberlend Free Pubiic Library in 1924. She
remained the Librarian when tne City gave the Library to the County. She
served almost forty years. It was after her retirement that a men from the
Marylend Extension Library Service came in and burned end destroyed thousends
of books whicn included History, books written by local people, local history
Family Bibles, Gifts given in memory of local people, Rare Books, which did ’
irrevocable harm to the area's education and file of area history.
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This beautiful home at 108 Washington Street was built in 1865 for the
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is quite striking.

forty years and twice elected to Congress (1874-1876). A native of Ireland,
Mr. Walsh modeled the stately mansion after some he recalled from his

The woodwork in the hcuse is magnificent and the circular staircase
The building is well restored and has been the main office

of the Allegany County Board of Education since 1936.
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TITLE SEARCH

Walsh House (Allegany County Board of Education)
AL-TV-A-024

Allegany County Deed: Liber 179, Folio 437

Grantee: Board of Education of Allegany County Maryland Date: December 30, 1937

Grantor: Safe Deposit & Trust Company et al - (settle estate of James Clark)
Consideration: $18,500

Notes: Lots 64 and 30

Allegany County Deed: Liber 77, Folio 12
Grantee: James Clark Date: April 17, 1895
Grantor: William E. Walsh et al (Son and Daughter) Consideration: $20,000

Allegany County Deed: Liber 23, Folio 556
Grantee: William Walsh Date: December 16, 1865
Grantor: Walter Gwynn et ux Consideration: $3,000

Allegany County Deed: Liber 18, Folio 86

Grantee: Walter Gwynn et ux Date: May 5, 1859
Grantor: Henry Bruce et al Consideration: $25,000
Notes: This 1ot was part of the sale - No house on it

Allegany County Deed: Liber 16, Folio 5
Grantee: Henry Bruce Date: March 28,1856
Grantor: Perry Shultz - Sheriff (for Robert Swar) Consideration: $8

Allegany County Deed: Liber 5, Folio 742

Grantee: Robert Swan and John Swan Date: June 17, 1850
Grantor: Charles F. B. Swan Consideration: $10
Notes: A1l threeare brothers Sons of Robert Swan who died 1835

Allegany County Deed: Liber IJ and K, Folio 173

Grantee: Robert Swan Date: April 1, 1817

Grantor: Roger Perry Consideration: $600

Notes: This property goes back to 1806 when additional city lots of Cumberland
were surveyed.
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Site No.: Al-IV-024
Allegany County Board of Education Building
Walsh House
106-108 Washington Street

Map of Bity of Cumberland,
Allegany Co., Maryland

Charles R. Nuzum, City Engineer

revised 1971
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